

Summary

I am a full-stack developer with 5 years of experience working remotely and on-site. I worked on many projects with different clients using React.js and Node.js. I love coding and helping people by finding creative solutions to their problems.

Professional Experience

One Global

Feb. 2022– Present

Full-stack developer, Full-time

Remote, company location: Kuwait

- Developed a new **microservice** that allows non-technical users to buy existing **services**
- Formed the **database** schema, back-end **routes**, and front-end **screens** for the web application

Infinite solution technologies

Sep. 2020–Dec. 2021

Full-stack developer, Full-time

Remote, company location: Canada

- Created a **chat** application for sending and receiving **messages** between influencers and their subscribers
- Established the chat Database schema, the API structure, and **integrated** the app with **Twilio**

Google for Start-ups

Nov. 2019–July 2020

Full-stack developer, Full-time

Remote, company location: London

- Invented admin and chef portals for a system that allows the admin to **hire** and **pay** chefs
- Extended admin features: create and assign **jobs**, create full-detailed menus, add dishes, and add ingredients
- Extended chef **features** assigned jobs, availability, cuisine, and **notifications**

Maskani startup

Jan. 2020–March. 2020

Full-stack developer, Part-time

Gaza-Palestine

- Developed a web application that allows **architects** and **clients** to sign up. The architects can **upload** some designs and the clients can buy and require specific designs from the architects
- Structured the front-end pages, and back-end API and needed helpers to store **uploaded files**

Esmee Fairbairn Foundation

Sep. 2019–Oct. 2019

Full-stack developer, Full-time

Remote, company location: London

- Instituted a form that facilitates the process of **filtering** applications they receive based on specific criteria

Freelancer

Sep. 2018–Dec. 2018, Jun 2019

Back-end developer

Remote, Freelance platform

- Improved an established Indian freelancing platform that allows users to publish **jobs** and **hire** developers

Technical Skills

- **Back-end:** Node.js, Express.js, Nest.js, REST AP, Amazon Web Services, Google Cloud Platform, OAuth2, JWT, 2-factor-authentication, Salesforce
- **Front-end:** HTML5, CSS5, JavaScript, React.js Redux, mobX, Typescript, Ant-design, Material-UI, react-bootstrap, Gatsby
- **Databases:** PostgreSQL, MySQL, MongoDB, Firebase
- **Others:** Postman, swagger, Test: Mocha, Jest, Enzyme, GIT, GitHub, Jira, Slack, Trello, Teams, Figma, Sketch, Adobe XD

Education

• Islamic University of Gaza, Palestine

Sep. 2012–Aug. 2017

B.A. in Computer Engineering

• Gaza Sky Geeks, Palestine

March. 2018–Aug. 2018

Full-time 6 months Bootcamp. I studied Node.js, React.js, and some soft skills and I worked on many projects